

Our ref: 25/07992#10

Your ref: SSD-68815961

megan.ramsdale@planning.nsw.gov.au.

17 September 2025

Subject: Jindera Battery Energy Storage System

Dear Sir/Madam

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands has reviewed the proposal. Crown land, roads, or waterways are included within the project footprint on this occasion. These areas are highlighted on the attached map accompanying this correspondence.

For the use and access of Crown land, roads, or waterways within the project footprint, the following considerations apply:

- Lineal infrastructure (such as pipelines and/or electricity transmission lines) are expected to traverse Crown land, roads and/or waterways, an easement over said Crown land, roads and/or waterways will be required for protection of the infrastructure. To discuss easement requirements, please contact the Acquisitions team at the earliest opportunity at:
cl.acquisitions@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Tony Phelps in Crown Lands, on (02) 69372725 or at tony.phelps@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "T. Phelps".

Tony Phelps,

(02) 69372725

Crown Lands and Public Spaces

Attachment A- Jindera Bess Project Area

